SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b

Records relating to
commission of Juvenile
offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

ACCESS restricted to law

justice purposes only.




Officer safety
information

enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited | cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#39 Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion

identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the

of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),




public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#aAf Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).

#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of officers/employee accused of Guild v. City of Puyallup,
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Investigations and Inquiries, if the Bellevue John Does, 164
findings are not Sustained. Police Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
officers/employees have a right to 139.
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/femployee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/femployee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Tyler Cordis
Assigned Investigator: Lieutenant David Staben

Incident Details

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Page 1 of 5

Date Received Date of Occurrence
4/19/2016 4/19/2016

Record ID # Incident No

9302 16-134672

Date/Time Entered
5/9/2016 07:27

Incident Summary

Time of Occurrence
07:19

IA No

F16-044

Review of Ofc. Coleman's use of force, where she pointed her gun at a suspect.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Meidl 06/12/16.

Incident Location

e 5500 Division, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99207 - : Nevawood

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Multiple (Specify) Call for Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Daylight

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
No No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Large 6'1" to 6'3"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alcohol and/or Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No No

Reporting/involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
d-12-21 feet
Citizen Arrested

Yes

Mickey Burgess

DOB: 8/14/1976 Race: Black Gender: Male

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFMK3Rse73usgA...

11/1/2016



Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

Address
e 824 Fairview, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Property Crime
e Misdemeanor - Person Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Mylissa Coleman - Payroll Number:

F orceused by this officer against the citizen
e Int Pointing of Firearm - Was force effective: Yes

ForceUsed | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

Int Pointing of Firearm |Yes | |

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFMK3Rse73usgA... 11/1/2016



Incident Summary Page 3 of 5
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible |
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

5/9/2016 CAD and Officers Reports pdf

5/9/2016 BWC Coleman

5/9/2016 BWC Groom

5/9/2016 BWC D Storch

5/9/2016 Coleman UOF Additional doc

9/8/2016 Training Documentation docx

9/13/2016 Email Distribution pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From To CcC Approved

5/9/2016 Internal Affairs Internal Affairs (none)

Sender's Instructions: Review of use of force by officer Coleman.
https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFMK3Rse73usgA... 11/1/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 5

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Michael Carr]

5/18/2016 Sergeant Michael Carr Lieutenant Rex Olson (none)

Sender's Instructions: For your review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Officer Coleman did not follow SPD Policy. Instead of pointing in she
should have utilized the low ready position to obtain compliance. As stated by Sgt. Cordis, she reverted back
to past practice as she had done for approximately 25 years. She did go to the low ready position shortly
after she got him proned on the ground, as his level of his initial threat (non compliance to her commands)
toward her subsided. Officer Coleman is aware of the current policy, which Sgt. Cordis discussed with her.

5/18/2016 "Lieutenant Rex Olson Captain Daniel Torok (none)

Sender's Instructions: Sgt. Cordis did discuss this violation of the SPD UOF Policy with Officer Coleman and

Officer Coleman was aware of her violation of policy after this incident was concluded. She had gotten caught
up in the rapidly developing events and resorted to prior practices.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Because of the change from past training practices, the intentional
pointing of the firearm in this incident constitutes a policy violation that is defined as a training failure.
Training failures will be reported to the training center staff to coordinate and provide additional training for
the officer. My recommendation is re-training to be coordinated with Lt. King.

6/14/2016 "Captain Daniel Torok Chief Craig Meid| (none)

Sender's Instructions: for review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Concur with COC. Based on recent updated training, this "Pointing of
Firearm" is no longer compliant with policy. Finding: Not compliant with policy (sanction: training)

6/22/2016 "Ms Michelle Reiner Lieutenant Rex Olson (none)

Sender's Instructions: Please document additional training and submit to the Internal Affairs Group when
complete. Thank you.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Lieutenant Rex Olson has re-assigned the incident to Sergeant Robert
Boothe]

7/15/2016 "Lieutenant Rex Olson Sergeant Robert Boothe (none)

Sender's Instructions: Training regarding pointing in and the low ready position as per SPD Policy.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Robert Boothe without completion notes]

9/8/2016 Internal Affairs Internal Affairs (none)

Sender's Instructions: Training document added

Recipient's Comments/Response: Please close this out as complete with training documentation.

10/24/2016 "Ms Michelle Reiner Lieutenant David Staben (none)

Sender's Instructions: As per your request.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Completion notes: Please change this to In compliance with Policy.
However this is not within the current training philosophy. In cases where the officers actions have met the
Graham standard, pointing of a firearm is within policy. This case is being changed retroactively per UOFRB
recommendations approved by Major King.

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

Lieutenant David Staben

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant Michael Carr

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFMK3Rse73usgA...

11/1/2016



Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Lieutenant Rex Olson

Captain Daniel Torok

Chief Craig Meidl

Sergeant Robert Boothe

Lieutenant David Staben

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EFMK3Rse73usgA... 11/1/2016



| spoke with Officer Coleman about the incident which generated the blue team. We discussed the on
target on trigger philosophy and the science behind it.

The department in service that begins next month will address this philosophy directly, with several live

fire exercises.

Officer Coleman will be attending the in service, along with the rest of the department. The continuous
and ongoing training will be sufficient to complete this blue team.

It should also be noted that the department has recently amended the process for a violation of this
type, and that it will not be a blue team incident.
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Sergeant Rob Boothe #409 | Rangemaster & Advanced Training | Spokane Police Department

(509) 742-8116 rboothe@spokanepolice.org



Spokane Police Department
Internal Affairs

Use of Force
Additional

Incident #: 16-134672 cross with 16-137845

Date:04-19-16

Involved Officer(s) BWC Y/N: Officer Coleman Y, Officer D. Storch Y, Officer Groom Y
Reviewing Supervisor: Sgt. Cordis #445

INSTRUCTIONS: Include any information below that is not already adequately covered in
the Incident Report. For information already reported refer the reader to the applicable
report.

Incident Summary: A citizen called Burgess in as a DUI due to his driving and seeing him
drinking beer while driving, radio ran his plate and discovered he was also driving a stolen car.
Officer Coleman found Burgess driving and saw driving that indicated a dui along with knowing
he was in possession of a stolen car. He finally stopped in the Rite Aid parking lot at
Division/Rowan after driving around the building. He was getting out of his car and walking
back toward ofc. Coleman as she was stopping. He would not follow commands to stop and had
something in his hand, which she could not identify as he came towards her. She was by herself,
he was much larger than her, and he was not following commands and was posing a danger to
her and potentially citizens in the area. She pointed her gun at him and ordered him to the
ground. Only then did he follow commands and she lowered her gun and waited for backup
before making contact to detain him.

Officer Interview Summary: Officers statements were consistent with their reports and body
cam footage.

Subject Interview Summary:

Witness Interview Summary:

Witness Officer Interview Summary BWC Y/N:

Any Relevant Clarifying Information and Observations: Officer D. Storch and office Groom
were not present during the use of force but their body cam footage captures Burgess’ demeanor
and aggressive anti-police attitude. Officer Groom also assisted with the DUI processing.

Sergeant Findings: While the use of force is not within policy, I believe this is an ongoing
training issue that our department is currently going through. Officer Coleman for 25yrs had
been trained to point in at a possible threat, like Burgess. He did immediately comply and she
went to the low ready position. When she first contacted me about the use of force she told me




that she knew what the new policy was but during the rapid evolving situation she reverted back
to her 25 years of training.



Incident History for: #SP160137845 Xref: #SP1601346727

Entered 04/19/16 07:03:12 BY 91104 59

Dispatched 04/19/16 07:04:30 BY PCC01 802

Enroute 04/19/16 07:04:30

Onscene 04/19/16 07:06:04

Closed 04/19/16 19:34:28

Initial Type: DUI Final Type: VEHREC (VEHICLE, RECOVERED STOLEN)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1E Source: 9 Primary Unit: B120

Police BLK: SPB3NL

Group: P3 (Pl ) Beat: Map Page: 31

Loc: E CENTRAL AV/N DIVISION ST ,SPK <000,5800> (V)

Name: GODWIN, CHRISTIAN Addr: MOBILE Phone: 5098443448
/070312 (59 }  ENTRY NB, MAR PONT GRAND PRIX LIC#AXA6237/WA, BM DRI

VER, DRINKING BEER. SAW 2MINS AGO. ###

/070345 (802 ) MISC
/070345 MISC
/070345 MISC
/070345 MISC
/070345 MISC
/070345 MISC
/070345 MISC
/070345 MISC
/070345 MISC
/070345 MISC
/070345 MISC
/070345 MISC
/070345 MISC
/070350 CROSS #SP160134672
/070417 MISC ,BC'D NORTH
/070430 DISPER B122 #416 JOHNSON, TAMIE
/070604 (416 )} *ONSCNE B122
/071738 *CLEAR B122 DSP: 11D
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/VIDN CHECKED NORTHSOUTH OF AR
EA
/071738 CLOSE Bl22
/071901 (802 )} REOPEN , NO MORE INFORMATION
/071924 DISPOS B120 [CENTRAL/DIVISION]
#266 COLEMAN, MYLISSA
/071929 ASSTER Bl1l27 [QUEEN/DIV]
#1180 GROOM, DARYL
/071939 NEWLOC B120 [RITE AID]
/071942 (841 ) *ASSTER Bl26 [RITE AID]
#841 STORCH, DEANNA
/071944 (620 ) *ASSTER B123 [QUEEN/DIV]
#620 ATKINS, RICHARD
/071957 (802 )} MISC B120 , FRONT SIDE OF RITE AID NOW
/071958 (552 ) CALLBK B120 T/PCCO1 )
,L286 IS MONITORING
/072012 (482 ) *ASSTER L107 [QUEEN/DIV]

#482 HENDREN, THOMAS




/072024
/072024
/072024
/072038
/072042
/072118

/072123
/072134
/072208
/072214
/072218
/072231
/072240
/072619

/072727

/072945
/073012

/073012
/073012

/073012
/073012
/073012

/073012
/073012
/073012
/073019
/073019
/073019
/073019
/073019
/073019
/073019

/073019
/073019

/073019
/073019
/073019
/073019
/073019
/073022
/073028

/073101

(802

(862
(802
(482
(862
(802
(620

(1180
(482 -

(802

(552

(802

)

)
)

CHGLOC
CHGLOC
CHGLOC
NEWLOC
MISC
*ASSTER

ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE

MISC
*MISC
SPREMPT
*PREMPT
*REMINQ

CALLBK

CALLBK
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
CHANGE

CALLBK

MISC

B123
B127
L107
B120
B120
1462

B126
L107
1462
L107
B123
B123
B127
L107

B126

[RITE AID)

[RITE AID]

[RITE AID)]

[RITE AID DIV/CENTRAL]

,ONE FLAT ON THE GROUND
[RITE AID DIV/CENTRAL]

#862 KERNKAMP, JAY

,C4 TAKING ONE INTO CUSTODY
, PSTAT/ASST

MWANT, ,,,,,,BURGESS,MICKEY, 1976,08,14,,,//,// /s

rret

T/PCCO5

,START RO (CLIFF'S AUTO) 482-0000,
EABLE AND HAS BOTH PLATES

T/PCCO1

,NO ANSWER AT NUMBER GIVEN

#3h

TYP: DUI --> VEHREC
RSP: TP —--> P

PRI: 2 --> 3

T/PCCO5

, STOLEN CLR
,DOC AND LOCAL CONFIRMED

VEH IS DRIV




/073134
/073324
/073341

/073408

/073628

/074059
/074220
/074543

/075042
/075100

/075102
/075104
/075522
/080324
/080532
/081304
/082446

/082546
/082549

/082718
/102208

/102432
/110027
/110056

/110208

/111727
/111751
/111910
/111948

/114132
/114335
/122012
/122148
/122203
/122225
/123608
/124049
/124051
/124454
/131539
/131626
/134708

/134855

(482
(862
(552

(802

(266
(802
(445
(802
(1180

(802

(1180

(1008

(318
(266

(1180
(1008

(266

(1180
(266

(318
(266
(1180
(318
(1180
(1008

(318

)
)
)

)

e e

)

*CLEAR
*PREMPT
CALLBK

MISC

CHANGE

*CHGLOC
*MISC
*REMINQ

*MISC
*ASST

*ENROUT
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
$PREMPT
$SPREMPT
OK
REMINQ

*ASSTOS
REMINQ

OK
*REMINQ

*REMINQ
MISC
EMSREQ

CALLBK

*CHGLOC

*ONSCNE

*NEWLOC
MISC

*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*NEWLOC
*MISC
OK
*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
OK
OK
*MISC
*CLEAR
ASSTOS

OK

L107
I462

B120
B126
B120

B126
L286

L286
L286
B120
B126
L286
B120
B120

B127

B120

B127
B127

B127
B120
B120

B120

B120
B120
B127
B120

B120
B120
B127
B120
B120
B120
B120
B127
B120
B127
B127
B127
1286

L286

, PSTAT/ASST

T/PCCO1
,CLIFF WILL BE ENROUTE, ETA 30 MINS A IN DODGE
DAKOTA TRUCK
,VEH REMOVAL VERIFIED, REMOVED HOTAUTO, ROUTED
AUTO SQ
LOC: N BELT ST/W GARLAND AV ,SPK --> E CENTRA
L AV/N DIVISION ST ,SPK,
DGP: P1 --> P3,
BLK: SPAINW --> SPB3NL
[BAC W/MALE 9.0]
,VIN MATCHES.
MWANT,,,,,,, BURGESS,MICKEY,1976,08,14,,,,,,,,,
rrrr
,VEH RELEASED TO CLIFF.
[BAC W/MALE 9.0]
#445 CORDIS, TYLER

CHRI,B120,C,266,DUI,160137845,,,,,,BURGESS, MIC
KEY,M,B,1976,08,14,,,,,,

[BAC W/MALE 9.0]

#1180 GROOM, DARYL
CHRI,B120,C,266,DUL, 160137845, ,,,y/rrrrteesr1s
711829AB

MWANT,,,,,,,BURGESS,MICKEY,1976,08,14,,,,,,, ..,
rr

MVEHVAXA6237IIIIIII'IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

, SIGNED SW

T/PCCO6

,NEED AMR FOR BLOOD SW... MEET WEST SIDE PSB I
N TURN OUT

T/PCCO1

, PROB ABOUT 20-30 MIN ETA FOR AMR

[WEST SIDE PSB]

[WEST SIDE PSB]
;AMR-- NO ETA AS OF YET, BUT TRYING TO GET HIM

CLEAR FROM THE HEART
[JAIL FOR BLOOD DRAW]

[PROPERTY]
[SIG 1]
, BURGESS BOOKED

[- PAPER]

, PLACED BLOOD ONTO PROPERTY FOR EVIDENCE
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY

[~ PAPER]

#445 CORDIS, TYLER




/140344
/140401
/193428

/193428

(445

(266

)
)

*MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR

CLOSE

L286
L286
B120

B120

, BLUE TEAM FOR USE OF FORCE TO BE DONE

, PSTAT/ASST

DSP: 11D --> 1E

, PSTAT/SI PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/MISD PSTAT
/MISD PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/RPT




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff pese 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-134672
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue 04/19/2016 07:03 16-137845
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
VEH-TMVWOP VEH-RECOVERED
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME ~ [ciLeArREDTIME e REPORT DATE REPORT TIME o
04/19/2016 10:27
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
2

9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE

2 ARt 44 K ] s gt P\ R A3 B S L ot

:

B

|RACE/ETHNICITY

80 / 280

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

#266 - Coleman, Mylissa

Scanned Document:

APPROVAL

#331 - Overhoff, David
s E
TRELEE T T

Supplemental Report #1

Date

DATEMME

04/19/2016

18:38

Stored-4/19/2016 Time Stored-6:52:14 PM

A-1 Burgess, Mickey B-Black 08/14/1976 39
HEIGHT WEIGHT BUILD HAIR EVES DESCRIPTORS
601" 200 Light Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY | WA
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Not employed
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class B 9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE 280/280
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDIGATCR 119
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
620197254 04/19/2016 |11:30 Spokane County Jail 04/19/2016 |07:22
ARREST LOCATION ggﬁm %:*SEM;TE | susPECT ARMED WITH
CENTRAL/DIVISION, Spokane, WA 99207 Elwrirren | Bloenien
JUV. PARIGRD. - NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
O ves [x] nO
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Fake | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jraxe | OTHER ID T
#4b
| HAR LENGTR HAIR TYPE HAIR STYLE FACIAL HAIR FACIAL SHAPE TEETH T
Short Afro/Natural
APPEARANCE COMPLEXION ~ | FACIAL FEATURES | DISTINGTIVE FEATURES "GLASSES RIL HANDED =
Angry Dark " None
Violent =
SPEECH
Deep
CLOTHING
BLK NYLON SWEAT PANTS, BLUE NAVY PEA COAT, WHT HI TOPS
ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

Crime Analysis, Department of Corrections




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff fissele
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
VEH. (] 16-134672

S O - P St -

: . i
FIRST. MDDLE B ' o DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

CODE NAME: LAST.

ve-2 |Cliffs Quality Auto -
HEIGHT WEIGHT  BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
S\?HQDENP ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

O | 3515 N Market, Spokane, WA 99217 (509) 482-0243

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADOITIONAL PHONES

(Business) (509) 482-0243
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT [vicTm oF OFNDR, #
Victim

as Acquaintance offns. # 9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE A-1

e

H dalisn] izis £l i v - P | i i 3
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
c-1 godwin, christian -
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
]
|
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALITY ]
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

Jics

CODI | CIRGUMSTANCES T [ LIGENSE NO. STATE| LIC. YEAR | LICENSE TYPE

V-1 | Recovered AXA6237 Regular 1G2WP52K5YF300339
YEAR MAKE = MODEL B8ODY STYLE TOP/FRONT/CI)NLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR

2000 | Pontiac Grand Prix 02: Sedan, 4 Door | Burgandy Burgandy

SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIFTION

DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER HOME PHONE
Cliffs Quality Auto (509) 482-0243
VEHICLE DISPOSITION REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE §
LEFT AT SCENE
DRIVEN away [ Toweny 3515 N Market, Spokane, WA 99217
LOCKED " KEYS INVERICLE | DELINQUENT | VICTIM DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN 2 3 4
: PAYMENT CONSENT window [Jimerior | pavacer = =
3 Yes [INo i[] yes [ No |[[] Yes [No |[J Yes [ No |[] Yes []No Top Undersida 5
: AREA 1
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR '
[} 3

. 5 DATE
:%.]'- I

On 04191

OPERATOR'S NAME

R L] Hel it e S =t et EE i e S R i
6 at approx 0703 hrs dispatch advised of a citizen complaint regarding a DUI. The caller,

Christian Godwin, called 911 to report that 2 mins ago, he saw a black male drinking a beer while
driving veh AXA6237. The veh was n/b on Belt from Garland. An officer checked the area and could
not locate the veh. SPD dispatch had advised the veh was reported stolen on 04-16-2016.

Scanned Document: Date Stored-4/19/2016 Time Stored-6:52:14 PM



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

VEH-TMVWOP _ 0 16-134672

Page 3

At approx 0719 | observed the stolen veh n/b on Division from about Queen and the driver was a
black male. | was traveling s/b on Division at the time and had to make a  u-turn to catch up to the
veh. | saw the veh about 2 blks ahead of me in the far west lane of 3 lanes. The veh seemed to
accelerate and then drove in the far west lane and the middle lane, straddling the white spotted line.
The veh stayed like this for about 50 feet and then drifted into the east curb lane without signaling
the lane change. The veh slowed for the red light at Central and Division then turned e/b onto
Central without coming to a complete stop. The veh turned into the Rite Aid parking lot and drove
around the building where it finally stopped in a parking slot facing n/b.

By the time | drove around he building to find the car, | saw the driver was just starting to exit the
car. | stopped my unmarked police veh behind his car and exited my veh. | was alone in my car. |
was wearing the uniform of the day and had my emergency lights activated in my patrol car. | was
aware the veh was stolen and that the driver had been reported drinking a beer about 15 mins prior
to me seeing him driving.

When | came around the corner in my veh, | noticed the driver door opening. Just before | got my
veh stopped | saw the door open and the driver exiting. As | began exiting my car the driver was
starting to walk in my direction. | noticed right away the def was very large in stature and appeared
to be very muscular. | estimated he was about 6'2"/ 180-200 pounds. He was wearing a thick wool
coat that was closed and bulky. He had something in his hand that | could not determine what it was.
He seemed to have his whole hand around the item. | yelled at him to get on the ground and he took
a step toward me and had a very angry look on his face. There were citizens going in and out of the
Rite Aid store. | yelled at him to get on the ground and he just stood there staring at me. Based on
the fact he was facing a felony charge, seen drinking a beer and could be intoxicated or under he
influence of drugs, | was concerned for my safety as well as others nearby. He seemed angry, he
failed to follow my commands, looked to be very strong and much taller than me. | am 5'8 I approx
165 Ibs Based on his size | believed if he were to keep approaching me in the same manner, he
would be assaultive. | was by myself, had no backup present and was unsure how long it would take
my back up to arrive. Based on my 25 years of training and previous statements, | did draw and
direct my handgun at the def, ordering him to get on the ground which he immediately complied. |
waited for backup to arrive before attempting to take the def into custody. While waiting, he kept
yelling at me, "hurry up!! | ain't got time for this!" Immediately after taking the def into custody, he
continually and repeatedly showed his lack of respect for Police Officers by yelling, "shut up" as |
spoke to him and continually called me a "bitch”, too many times to count. | did handcuff, [d/l} and
advise he was under arrest for possession of a stolen motor vehicle.

Capt Hendren was present during this time.

Ofc D Storch did assist in searching the def incident to arrest, [nothing found.] There was a single
key on a silver ring that had been in the car ignition. Cliffs Quality Auto was called to retrieve the
veh which they did. Other than misc items the def had in his possession, there was nothing of great

:-¥-'—:.nn='md-eri-.-n._‘i.L:-'-'-=-\"_'_-"__i' S —71——'
UED ON NEXE PAGE

iing e
04/19/2016 18:42.50.980
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

VEH-TMVWOP O 16-134672

Page 4

value in the cab of the veh. | learned the def was the actual suspect of stealing the car on 04-16-16
by Ofc Briggs report.

WA DOL showed the def to be suspended. | did smell the odor of intoxicants on he def's breath and
did transport the def to the BAC where the process for DUI/Drugs was carried out. After that process
was done, | did book the def into jail for Possession of a Stolen Motor veh, driving while suspended
and DUI. My dept issued video camera was activated during my encounter with the def. | was unable
to reach Godwin to get more info from him.

During my contact with the def, he freely stated he had taken his car back to Cliffs where he bought

it because it wasn't working. He went back about a week later to get clothes out of his car and the
guy there told him to take this car since his wasn't working.

Original date of Theft: 04-16-16
Original location of Theft:3515 n market
Recovery Address:central and division

Vehicle Condition

No Damage: x_ Damage: Bumper _ Fender _ Door _
Hood _ Locks _ Window _
Seats _ Dash _ Ignition _ Steering column _
Fire _ Roof _ Tires _ Totaled _ Other _
No Missing Parts: x_ Missing Parts: Stereo _ Speakers _ Doors _
Engine _ TFender _ Tires _ Hood _ Trunk _ Dash _
Wheels _ Battery _ Seats _ Airbag _ Canopy _
Brakes _ Mirror _ Transmission _ Vin _ Glovebox _
Spoiler _ Other _
Misc Stolen Items: CD's _  Cell Phone _  Keys _  Checks _ 1ID _
Weapons _ Paystub _ Wallet _ Purse __

Scanned Document: Date Stored-4/19/2016 Time Stored-6:52:14 PM



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff | Pees
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
VEH-TMVWWOP ] 16-134672 ) _
Credit Card _ Change _ Mail _ Title _ Registration _
Insurance _ Tools _ Spare Tire _ Sunglasses _
Grg Door opener _ Other _
items Left Behind: Drugs _ Flashlight _  Pry Tool _
Slim Jim _ Hammer _ Other _

Property Left at Scene Stolen From Other Crimes

Switched/Stolen Plates No x_ Yes _

Incident#

Secondary Vehicle Stolen in Area No x_ Yes _

Incident #

Plates Recovered: Front Rear Both x  Neither

Victim Notified of Recovery No __ Yes x By Whom spd

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

PFC M COLEMAN #266/ B120 /T4

041 9&016 18:42:51 114

Scanned Document: Date Stored-4/19/2016 Time Stored-6:52:14 PM
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff o

" INCIDENT NUMBER

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER
SPD 16-134672

REPORTPURPOSE ' REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Fri 04/22/2016 08:19
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ATTEMPTED
DWLS
INCIDENT CLASSIFIGATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVEDTIME  |CLEAREDTME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME o
04/22/2016 08:18

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

------ i i iei

On 041916 when | initiated a traffic stop of the def in the stolen car, | did observe several driving
infractions prior, lending credence to the charge of DUYDRUGS. Besides the bloodshot eyes, odor
of intoxicants on his breath, the def had a variety of mood swings. While waiting for the blood search
warrant to be completed, the def became more vocal, saying this was just a trumped up charge. He
mentioned that | must have seen the beer can he was drinking in the car, [| did not see a beer can in
the car]. The def was handcuffed he entire time during our contact due to his violent demeanoaor,
saying things like, " | hate all cops, you should just kill yourselves! Nobody likes you, you should just
kill yourself!"

Due to the fact of the def being handcuffed and escorted while walking, | could not administer any
field sobriety tests. The def spoke very fast and at times, said he was speaking, "ebonics”, making
unintelligible words. He made irrational statements about racism, saying that he can't send his kids
to Gonzaga, {University} because the white people put the black people down and that the black an
hangs his head as he walks because of this. He said we took away his native language and then
would speak the same unintelligible words. As | read the def his CR's, he was yelling, "shut up
bitch!", over and over the entire time.

Based on the illegal lane usage prior to the def stopping, the earlier call of him drinking a beer while
driving, the odor of intoxicants, blood shot eyes, up and down demeanor, violent outbursts and
admitting he drank a beer in the car, | believed | had probable cause to arrest the def for DUI/Drugs.

After adamantly refusing the breath test and learning of the signed search warrant for his blood, he
became very upset, saying something similar to , -oh so now you're going to find out what else is in
my system!

After taking the suspect into custody, | learned that the def is DWLS/R 3rd degree, as of 02-16-
2015, per WA State
DOL.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER i [DISTRIBUTION
#266 - Coleman, Mylissa

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#208 - Huddle, Kevin 04/22/2016 10:54
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
DWLS

ATTEMPTED

O

INCIDENT NUMBER

16-134672

PFC M COLEMAN #266/ B120/ T4
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff .
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 16-137845

REPORT PURPOSE ) REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF ]

Tue 04/19/2016 07:03 16-134672

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ATTEMPTED

DWIDUI O |pwts o
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTEE
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVEDTIME " |cleareD TIME o REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

04/19/2016 13:58

PRIMARY CHARGE o UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 04/19/2016 | was dispatched to te BAC room to assist Officer Coleman with a DUI call. | arrived
around 0825 hours and assisted Officer Coleman in trying to get Mickey Burgess to submit to a
breath test.

Mickey refused the breath test and was very uncooperative and belligerent towards myself and
Officer Coleman. | helped escort Mickey back to Officer Goleman's patrol vehicle and watched
Mickey while Officer Coleman completed the blood search warrant.

| issued Mickey citation #620197254, for DUl and DWLS 3rd. | assisted Officer Coleman and AMR
when we executed the blood search warrant at jail. | filled out the hot pinch on Mickey for
Possession of Stolen Motor Vehicle and he was also booked on the citation along with warrants.

| placed the 2 blood vials onto property for evidence and filled out the toxicology report.

| conducted no further investigation.

OFFICER/NUMBER/CALL SIGN
D.Groom/1180/B127

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1180 - Groom, Daryl
APPROVAL o DATEMME
#331 - Overhoff, David

.....

Bt
Supplemental Report #1
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WASHINGTON STATE
DUI ARREST REPORT
REPORT OF BREATH / BLOOD TEST FOR ALCOHOL AND/OR THC OR
REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO BREATH TEST FOR ALCOHOL

TSUBJEGT'S NAME {LAST, FIRST, MI) SEX DATE OF BIRTH DATE / TIME OF ARREST
b
(SR8 ESS, prces, oM OF Lg[zgz'zéé %
STREET ADDRESS ) 7 / CITY | STATE 7 ZIP CODE
Tis s T g 2.
DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER CDL ENDORSED? STATE COUNTY OFARREST CASE | CITATION NUMBER
| 40 werves 0 | S| S oo 37545
= L )
BAC Readings - DataMaster 1% Sample 2™ Sample Refused Test £ —"
BAC Readings - Draeger 1¥ Sample (IR) 2" sample (IR) Blood Alcohol
1% Sample (EC) 2" Sample (EC) Blood THC

The subject was lawfully arrested. At that time, there were reasonable grounds to believe that the arrested person had been driving or was in actual physical
controf of a motor vehicle within this state while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs, or both, or was under the age of twenty-one years and had
been driving or was in actual physical control of a motor vehicle while having an alcohol or THC concentration in violation of RCW 46.61.503.

After receipt of any applicable warnings required, the person refused to submit o a test of his or her breath, or a test was administered and the results
indicated that the alcohol concentration of the person’s breath or blood was 0.08 or more, or the THC concentration of the person’s blood was 5.00 or more,
if the person is age twenty-one or over, or that the alcohol concentralion of the person's breath or blood was 0.02 or more, or the THC concentration of the
person's blood was above 0.00, if the person is under the age of twenty-one.

q_gxiver’s Hearing Request Information was given to the arrested person.

Notice of Right to Hearing: 1 have been given written notice of my right to a hearing, including the steps required to obtain a hearing, and understand that
the notice of suspension, revocation, or denial of license will be mailed to the address of record on file with the Department of Licensing.

e Bt g C/ﬁ;f{*

SIGHATUHRE OF DRIVER

D Operating a Vehicle Requiring a Commercial Driver's License

There were reasonable grounds to believe that the driver was driving a commercial motor vehicle while having alcohol, marijuana, or any drug in his or her
system or while under the influence of alcohol, marijuana, or any drug. The driver was informed that refusing the breath test would result in disqualification
from operaling a commercial motor vehicle under RCW 46.25.090. A breath test was administered and the result indicated an alcohol concentration of 0.04
or more OR the person refused the breath test OR a blood test was administered pursuant to a search warrant, a valid waiver of the warrant requirement,
when exigent circumstances exist, or under any other authorily of law AND the blood test indicated an alcohol concentration of 0.04 or more or any
measurable amount of THC concentration.

VEH YEAR MAKE MODEL LICENSE PLATE NUMBER STATE HAZARDOUS MATERIAL? D YES D NO

Complete this box ONLY if the arrested person was driving a commercial molor vehicle as defined in Chapter 46.25 RCW at the time of the incident. —|

NOTE: If applicable, sign and date this page after toxicology report [s received.

1 certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing and the accompanying reports/copies
of documents and the information contained therein are true, correct, and accurate. (RCW 9A.72.085.)

. A%l s

Shiflzne ol Pt RO 30400 M

T4 ENFORCEMENT AGENCY ORI NO. (9 digits) " OFFICER'S 516G DATE SIGNED
100 S pecops LEC 10 LA 266
AILING ADDRESS PRINTED NAME OF OFFICER BADGE NUMBER
: et > "A/ Ty /
;n e M 5 P g ?aJé < _/; A /gufﬂ! W/é“ (-53(? JS““?E/~/‘/6 7
_IEP? STATE zIP ‘Iﬂt}‘ée SIGNED (city /zafiity / state) [/ CONTACT PHONE NUMBER FOR HEARING
(include area code)
N C O L&rnpni® Spoltn e el , o6~
OFFICER'S E-MAIL ADDRESS ¥ Department of Licensing
Driver Records
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WASHINGTON STATE
DUI ARREST REPORT

[ CASE 7 CITATION NUMBER
=
[[,é —(3794S
@—Qn the date, time and location of this arrest, | had authority to arrest pursuant to my agency’s jurisdiction or RCW 10.93

| CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS |

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT.

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT AT THIS TIME TO AN ATTORNEY.

ANYTHING YOU SAY CAN AND WILL BE USED AGAINST YOU IN A COURT OF LAW.

IF YOU ARE UNDER THE AGE OF 18, ANYTHING YOU SAY CAN BE USED AGAINST YOU IN A JUVENILE COURT PROSECUTION FOR A
JUVENILE OFFENSE AND CAN ALSO BE USED AGAINST YOU IN AN ADULT COURT CRIMINAL PROSECUTION IF THE JUVENILE COURT
DECIDES THAT YOU ARE TO BE TRIED AS AN ADULT.

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO TALK TO AN ATTORNEY BEFORE ANSWERING ANY QUESTIONS.

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO HAVE AN ATTORNEY PRESENT DURING THE QUESTIONING.

IF YOU CANNOT AFFORD AN ATTORNEY, ONE WILL BE APPOINTED FOR YOU WITHOUT COST IF YOU SO DESIRE.

YOU CAN EXERCISE THESE RIGHTS AT ANY TIME.

DO YOU UNDERSTAND THESE RIGHTS?

| HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THE ABOVE EXPLANATION OF MY CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS AND | UNDERSTAND THESE RIGHTS.

SUBJECT'S SIGNATURE W! &éf

| UNDERSTAND MY CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS. | HAVE DECIDED NOT TO EXERCISE THESE RIGHTS AT THIS TIME. ANY STATEMENTS MADE
BY ME ARE MADE FREELY, YOLUNTARILY, AND WITHOUT THREATS OR PROMISES OF ANY KIND.

i ,Q/ﬁ?/‘-// mﬁ%&%@iﬁ&aﬂg@

OFFICER'S St )
(1606

s LN s

© ® N> o

%%;[Qh){/lé’ Q?ﬂ ? LOCATION(s)

M&Jnstilutional rights (Miranda) were read in the field at Mours from the department issued rights card.

ATTORNEY REQUESTED ATTORNEY CONTACTED?  TIME: ATTORNEY'S NAME ATTORNEY’S PHONE NO.
[ ves HND [ ves m UNABLE
EXPLANATION: =

3000-110-196 (R $2/15) Page 2
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WASHINGTON STATE
DUl ARREST REPORT

GASE / CITATION NUMBER

[bA318YS

1 o 31 ¢

IMPLIED CONSENT WARNING FOR BREATH

WARNING! YOU ARE UNDER ARREST FOR:
(check appropriate box[es])

W 46.61.502 OR RCW 46.61.504: Driving or being in actual physical control of a motor vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating
liquor and/or drugs.

D RCW 46.61.503: Being under 21 years of age and driving or being in actual physical control of a motor vehicle after consuming alcohol or
marijuana.

[:] RCW 46.25.110: Driving a commercial motor vehicle while having alcohol or THC in your system.

FURTHER, YOU ARE NOW BEING ASKED TO SUBMIT TO A TEST OF YOUR BREATH WHICH CONSISTS OF TWO SEPARATE SAMPLES OF YOUR
BREATH, TAKEN INDEPENDENTLY, TO DETERMINE ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION.

1. YOU ARE NOW ADVISED THAT YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO REFUSE THIS BREATH TEST; AND THAT IF YOU REFUSE:

(A) YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE, PERMIT, OR PRIVILEGE TO DRIVE WILL BE REVOKED OR DENIED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING FOR AT
LEAST ONE YEAR; AND
(B) YOUR REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO THIS TEST MAY BE USED IN A CRIMINAL TRIAL.

2. YOU ARE FURTHER ADVISED THAT IF YOU SUBMIT TO THIS BREATH TEST, AND THE TEST IS ADMINISTERED, YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE,
PERMIT, OR PRIVILEGE TO DRIVE WILL BE SUSPENDED, REVOKED, OR DENIED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING FOR AT LEAST NINETY
DAYS IF YOU ARE:

(A) AGE TWENTY-ONE OR OVER AND THE TEST INDICATES THE ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION OF YOUR BREATH IS 0.08 OR MORE, OR YOU ARE
IN VIOLATION OF RCW 46.61.502, DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE, OR RCW 46.61.504, PHYSICAL CONTROL OF A VEHICLE UNDER THE
INFLUENCE; OR

(B) UNDER AGE TWENTY-ONE AND THE TEST INDICATES THE ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION OF YOUR BREATH IS 0.02 OR MORE, OR YOU ARE IN
VIOLATION OF RCW 46.61.502, DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE, OR RCW 46.61.504, PHYSICAL CONTROL OF A VEHICLE UNDER THE
INFLUENCE.

3. IF YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE, PERMIT, OR PRIVILEGE TO DRIVE IS SUSPENDED, REVOKED, OR DENIED, YOU MAY BE ELIGIBLE TO IMMEDIATELY
APPLY FOR AN IGNITION INTERLOCK DRIVER'S LICENSE.

4. YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO ADDITIONAL TESTS ADMINISTERED BY ANY QUALIFIED PERSON OF YOUR OWN CHOOSING.

FOR THOSE NOT DRIVING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF ARREST: IF YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE IS SUSPENDED OR REVOKED,
YOUR COMMERCIAL DRIVER'S LICENSE, IF ANY, WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

FOR THOSE DRIVING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF ARREST: IF YOU EITHER (A) REFUSE THIS TEST OR (B) SUBMIT TO THIS
TEST AND THE TEST INDICATES AN ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION OF 0.04 OR MORE, YOU WILL BE DISQUALIFIED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF
LICENSING FROM DRIVING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE.

1 HAVE READ THE ABOVE STATEMENT TO THE SUBJECT ) HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THE ABOVE STATEMENT(S).
L 4/4 >
. g P28 oo bonsint o K
OFFICER'S SIGNATURE SUBJECT'S SIGNATURE ¢
7 -Y9 474 O 3 s (O W ANdlcon SR ctiwrs vl TI96C
DATEZ TIME' LOCATION r e

4

¢t .
WILL YOU NOW SUBMIT TO A BREATH TEST? O ves o L ns— Oaoern Sgr7

Did subject express any confusion regarding the
implied consent warnings? If yes, explain below. D YES dz.uo

!

" De nL feboixd _afl o L Lol

D At the time of this test(s), | was certified to operate the BAC DATAMASTER and the BAC DATAMASTER CDM and possessed a valid permit issued by
the State Toxicologist.

At the time of this test(s), | was certified to operate the DRAEGER ALCOTEST 9510 and possessed a valid permit issued by the State Toxicologist

DO YOU HAVE ANY FOREIGN MOUTH CHECKED? | 2' MOUTH CHECK?(If Necessary} | ANY N SUESTANCES FOUND? EXPLAIN:
SUBSTANCE IN YOUR MOUTH? TIME? TIME? ) s S?ES NO
[ ves [] no Odves [1 no [ ves [ 1 no REMOVED | ]| YES NO

H | observed the subject from the time of the mouth check through the completion of the breath test.
The subject did not vomit, eal, drink, smoke, or place any foreign substance in his/fher mouth during the observatian time.

D At the time of this test, | possessed a valid permit issued by the State Toxicologist and was PBT READING PBT TIME
certified to operate the PBT. The test was performed in accordance with the State Toxicologist's
protocols. (Chapter 448-15 WAC)

Kfreookeo  reLeaseo To:
[ ero
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WASHINGTON STATE
DUI ARREST REPORT
DUI INTERVIEW

CASE / CITATION NUMBER

(6131 545

1. DO YOU HAVE ANY PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENTS?  EXPLAIN: 13. ANYTHING MECHANICALLY WRONG WITH THE VEHICLE?
YES [ NO [1YES O NO
2. DO YOU LIMP? 14. HAVE YOU BEEN INJURED OR INVOLVED
1 YES NO IN ANY COLLISION(S) IN THE PAST 24 HOURS? [J YES [ NO
3. ARE YOU SICK NNJURED? EXPLAIN: 15. HAVE YOU HAD ANY ALCOHOL TO DRINK
[1 YES [ NO SINCE BEING STOPPED / THE COLLISION? [J YES [ NO
4. UNDER CARE OF A DOCTQR OR DENTIST? 15A. WHAT? 15B. HOW MUCH? 16. TIME COLLISION
[J YES [ NO ) OCCURRED?
7 i
5. ARE YOU DIABETIC/ EPILEPTIC? /Ui 17. WHERE WERE YOU GOING BEFORE STOPPED / THE COLLISION?
[J YES [J NO
~
6. DO YOU TAKE INSULIN? 7. HAVE YOURAKEN ANY MEDICINEZS/DRU 18. WITHOUT LOOKING, WHAT TIME DO YOU (ACTUAL TIME)
[0 yEs [J NO IN THE PAST 24 Hisyrs? [] Y ? THIRR TS
\_//

7A. PRESCRIPTION?
1 YES [ NO

-y

P A,
QWTREET/ HIGHWAY WERE YOU ON?

20. DIRECTION OF
TRAVEL?

78. NON-PRESCRIPTION?
[J YES [J NO

T

21. STARTED FROM?

22. TIME STARTED?

WORK?

7C. LAST DOSE? 7D. QUANTITY? ~..23. DAY OF THE WEEK?

}M&U [CDTues [Iwed [OThurs [JFi  [1Sat []Sun
7E. COCAINE? MARIJUANAT OTHER? 24, WHAT.CITY ] COUNTY ARE YOU IN NOW? 25, WHAT IS THE DATE?
O vES [ NO O vyEs O NO
8. DO YOU HAVE IMPAIRED VISION? 8A. DO YOU WEAR CORRECTIVE 26, HAVE YOU BEEN'BRINKING 26A. WHAT HAVE YOU BEEN

LENSES? ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE DRINKING?
1 YES [ NO [ YEs [J No 1 YES [ NO
8B. WERE YOU WEARING THEM WHEN YOU WERE STOPPED / BEFORE 268. HOW MUGH? 26C. WHEN DID YOU START?
COLLISION? [} YES [ NO
N
9. WHERE DO YOU 9A. DID YOU WORK 10. TIME YOU GOT | 27. WHO HAVE YOU BEEN DRINKING WHERE WERE YOU DRINKING?
TODAY? OFF WORK? WITH?

11. HOURS OF SLEEP LAST NIGHT?

[ YES [J NO

12, WERE YOU DRIVING THE VEHICLE?

29, TIME OF LAST
DRINK?
USAGE?

30. DO YOU BELIEVE YOUR
AFFECTED BY YOUR ALCOHOL

LITY TO DRIVE WAS
/OR DRUG

31. HAVE YOU EVER BEEN ARRESTED FOR DUI BEFORE? [_] YES [ INO

IF YES, HOW MANY TIMES?

~

If drug use indicated, please contact WSP Communications or local DRE after breath test and continue with DUI process.

PRE-ARREST OBSERVATIONS

[1J YEs O  TIME:

1. ATTITUDE 2. COORDINATION 3. CLOTHES 4, EYES 5. FACIAL 6. ODOR OF 7. SPEECH
[J COOPERATIVE 0 Goop | ORDERLY 1 NORMAL COLOR mwm P=Rciorels]
[J MOOD SWINGS O FAIR {1 SOILED —EXPLAIN | []WATERY L1 NORMAL [ NONE O] FAIR
NRARGUMENTATIVE | [J POOR D OTHER: EXPLAIN | OJ brROOPY iy P _[J REPETITIVE
[ CRYING [0 FUMBLED FOR 0 SHOES (Describe) | [] BLOODSHOT OO PALE O FAST
: ] OTHER: HHEDIUM
O LAUGHING DRIVER'S LICENSE [J PUPILS DILATED 3 EISTRANE [ SLURRED
O OTHER: L OTHER: {J PUPILS [ 0BVIOUS {J OTHER:
: CONSTRICTED
{1 OTHER: D oHER:
8. OFFICER'S OFINION (of subject's impairment due | 9 SUBJECT'S NATIVE LANGUAGE | 9A. SUBJECT APPEARED TO UNDERSTAND INSTRUGTIONS
1o use of alcohol/drugs}
LFENGLISH g]\YEs 0 NO
O SLIGHT Pﬂonous OEXTREME | [] OTHER
9B. INTERPREJER REQUESTED?  EXPLAIN BELOW- INTERPRETER PROVIDED

10. PASSENGER(S) INFORMATION

—
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WASHINGTON STATE

DUI ARREST REPORT G GIATORYNUMEER
SOBRIETY TESTS : —
_ [6A3784s
SURFACE GRADE LIGHTING
(Jravep  [Joeravet [Jort [ erass Owever [ suieHT ] MoDERATE O oavueht  [Joark  [] sTReeT
[] otHer GRADE GRADE LIGHT
[ orHER [} otHER

1. HORIZONTAL GAZE NYSTAGMUS (HGN)

been trained in the administration of HGN testing and performed the test in accordance with this training.

L R
EQUAL TRACK [(dves [dno [J [J Lack of smooth pursuit VERTICAL NYSTAGMUS [ JYES  [INO
EQUAL PUPILS [ ves [Ino [:I [] Distinct and sustained nystagmus at max deviation
If Resting Nystagmus ibpresent, please explain. E] [:] Angle of onset prior to 45 degrees

COMMENTS:

D Cannot keep balance L—_l Starts too soon
1% Nine Steps 2" Nine Steps
Stops Walking
Miss Heel — Toe
Steps off line
Raises arms

Aclual # steps

DESCRIBE TURN CANNQT DO TEST (EXPLAIN)

COMMENTS:

A o7~ /%@7 Vs

3. ONE LEG STAND \ L R ]

\ Sways while balancing
@ | \ Uses arms for balance
Hopping
[ \ Puts foot down

COMMENTS:

SUPPLEMENTAL TESTS  \_
ABC'S A B C D E F G H | J K L M N e} P Q \ S T U Vv W X Y Z
BALANCE NOTES FINGER DEXTERITY NOTES

3000-110-196 (R 12/15)
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[G— (37 84S

Washington State

DU ARREST REPORT NARRATIVE

VEHICLE IN MOTION- At approximately 0719 I observed the stolen veh
n/b on Division from about Queen and the driver was a black
male. I was traveling s/b on Division at the time and had to
make a U-turn to catch up to the veh. I saw the wveh about 2 blks
ahead of me in the far west lane of 3 lanes. The veh seemed to
accelerate and then drove in the far west lane and the middle
lane, straddling the white spotted line. The veh stayed like
this for about 50 feet and then drifted into the east curb lane
without signaling the lane change. The veh slowed for the red
light at Central and Division then turned e/b onto Central
without coming to a complete stop. The veh turned into the Rite
Aid parking lot and drove around the building where it finally
stopped in a parking slot facing n/b.

PERSONAL CONTACT-When I came around the corner in my veh, I
noticed the driver door opening. Just before I got my veh
stopped I saw the door open and the driver exiting. I was by
myself and had no backup present. Immediately after taking the
def into custody, he continually and repeatedly showed his lack
of respect for Police Officers by yelling, "Shut up" as I spoke
to him and continually called me a "bitch", too many times to
count. I did handcuff, [D/L] and advise he was under arrest. I
did smell the odor of intoxicants on the def's breath. His eyes
were extremely bloodshot and watery.

PRE~ARREST SCREENING- The def was extremely belligerent and kept
talking/yelling as I tried to speak to him. It was impossible to
have a conversation with the def. The def kept yelling that he
didn’t have time for this and continually said, “shut up bitch”
or “bitch” while I tried to ask him questions, [his name] or any
other questions. Due to his combative behavior, no FST’s were
attempted.

ADMISISTRATIVE PROCESS - As I read his CR’s to him he just kept
yelling throughout until I was done. He said he understood his
rights. I read the def his Implied Consent which he said he
understood. When asked if he would submit to a breath test he
exclaimed, “I ain’t doin shit!” I prepared a blood search
warrant which was approved by Judge Tripp. I read the def the
BLOOD DRAW PURSUANT TO SEARCH WARRANT OR EXIGENT CIRCUMSTANCES.
The def said he would cooperate and not fight during the blood
draw. He said he understood the blood draw. A qualified AMR
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16-(3 78¢5

Supervisor completed the blood draw after he reviewed the search
warrant document. The blood was immediately placed on Police
Property by SPD Officer D Groom.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF
THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

PEC %@—- HFec

PFC M COLEMAN #266/ B120 /T4

z.
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WASHINGTON STATE

DUI ARREST REPORT CASE / CITATION NUMBER

NARRATIVE [LA3154S

Vehicle in Motion (Initial Observation, Observation of Stop):

Personal Contact (Observation of driver, statements, pre-exit, sobriety lesls, observation of the exit, odors, general observations such as speech, attitude, clothing, etc.)

See el o scansr

Pre-Arrest Screening (Field Sobriety Tesls):

Administrative Process (BAC and Disposition):

| certify (declare) undgs-penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washing'g\lhat the foregoing is true and correct. (RCW 9A.72.085.)

OF'FICER'S QI’(;NM‘G’«E BADGE NUMBER PRINTED NAME OF OFFICER
) «(Compn /1) /ch PRI 2. )
AERNCY PLACE SIGHEDTelty / county / sl'iir DATE SIGNED

3000-110-196 (R 12115)
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CASE [ GITATION NUMBER

(L -(315%5~

BLOOD DRAWN PURSUANT TO SEARCH WARRANT OR EXIGENT CIRCUMSTANCES J

WASHINGTON STATE
DUI ARREST REPORT

NOTE: READ THIS FORM WHEN THERE ARE EXIGENT CIRCUMSTANCES OR WHEN A SEARCH WARRANT AUTHORIZES THE BLOOD DRAW.

WARNING! YOU ARE UNDER ARREST FOR:

g RCW 46.61.502 OR RCW 46.61.504: DRIVING OR BEING IN ACTUAL PHYSICAL CONTROL OF A MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE UNDER THE
INFLUENCE OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR AND/OR DRUGS.

D RCW 46.61.502 OR RCW 46.61.504: FELONY DRIVING OR BEING IN ACTUAL PHYSICAL CONTROL OF A MOTOR VERICLE WHILE UNDER
THE INFLUENCE OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR AND/OR DRUGS.

|:| RCW 46.61.503: BEING UNDER 21 YEARS OF AGE AND DRIVING OR BEING IN ACTUAL PHYSICAL CONTROL OF A MOTOR VEHICLE AFTER
CONSUMING ALCOHOL OR MARIJUANA.

D RCW 46.25.110: DRIVING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE WHILE HAVING ALCOHOL OR THC IN YOUR SYSTEM.
D RCW 46.61.520: VEHICULAR HOMICIDE
D RCW 46.61.5622: VEHICULAR ASSAULT

A TEST OF YOUR BLOOD WILL BE ADMINISTERED TO DETERMINE THE CONCENTRATION OF ALCOHOL AND/OR ANY DRUG IN YOUR BLOOD.

Name of Person who extracted the blood: _-D m%@ﬁ S @ 2l & ﬁ/ A

N
Title of Person who extracted the blood: O rpasieris Sic periSe / Pt reaedee

] = /, =
Signature of Person who extracted the blood: é/ /_)Z -

Date: %é Qéé Time of Blood Draw: /7S ) 4725 .

Distribution—Original Receipt placed in case file; 1 copy (person from whom the blood was drawn or left with medical staff if person is unavailable);
1 copy (Prosecutor); 1 copy (Officer); 1 copy (person who extracted the blood).

VOLUNTARY BLOOD DRAW CONSENT FORM

I, , voluntarily permit officer to
obtain a sufficient amount of my blood to lest it to determine its alcohol and/or drug content.

d that | have the right lo refuse to give consent to a voluntary blood draw and that | may require the officer(s) to obtain a search warrant.

| understand
health care assi

t the blood will be extracted by a physician, a registered nurse, a licensed practical nurse, a nursing assistanl, a physician assistant, a
nt, a first responder, an emergency medical technician, or a technician who is trained in withdrawing blood.

| realize that the blood Willbe tested to determine blood alcahol level and 1o detect the presence and/or level of marijuana, or any drug as defined by RCW
46.61.540. | understand thati.ihe test reveals a blood alcohal level and/or the presence and/or level of marijuana, or any drug as defined by RCW
46.61.540, that the blood alcoholTeiel and/for the presence and/or level of marijuana, or any drug, may be used as evidence against me in subsequent
legal proceedings.
| understand that [ have the right to additional tests-gdministered by a qualified person of my choosing.

If 1 wish to consult with an attorney before giving consent, re
aftorney of my choice.

nable efforts will be made to put me in telephonic contact with a public defender or an

My consent has been given knowingly, freely, and voluntarily, without threats

Officer \Jate Time
Consenter D\?N\ Time =
Name/Title of Person who extracted the blood: _—

Signature of Person who extracted the blood: \\

Date: _ Time of Blood Draw: \

ress against my person or promise of reward.

Distribution—Original Receipt placed in case file; 1 copy (person from whom the blood was drawn or left with medical staff if person is unavailable),
1 copy (Prosecutor); 1 copy (Officer); 1 copy {person who extracted the blood).

3000-110-196 (R 12/15) Page 7
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

SPOKANE COUNTY DISTRICT COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON, Case No.
Plaintiff, Report/Case No. 16-137845
V. DECLARATION IN SUPPORT OF SEARCH
: WARRANT FOR EVIDENCE OF A CRIME,
TO WIT:

MICKEY BURGESS 08/04/1976 DRIVING WHILE UNDER THE

INFLUENCE, RCW 46.61.502

Defendant.

I, pfc Mylissa Coleman, being duly sworn and upon oath, depose and say—

I am a duly appointed, qualified, and acting law enforcement officer for the:

Spokane Police Department

I am charged with responsibility for the investigation of criminal activity occurring
within City of Spokane, and have probable cause to belicve, and do, in fact, believe, that
evidence of the crime(s) of:

DRIVING WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE, RCW 46.61.502

is contained in the blood of the person of MICKEY BURGESS, who is currently located in City
of Spokane, my belief being based upon information acquired through personal observations and

interactions with MICKEY BURGESS, said information being as further described herein—

My training and experience regarding investigations of the above crime(s) is as follows:

Your Declarant currently holds the rank of PFC, Spokane Police Department and is

assigned to Patrol Team #4. Your Declarant is responsible for general law enforcement, traffic

w01y (IN RE MICKEY BURGESS) 1

Scanned Document: Date Stored-4/20/2016 Time Stored-11:29:54 AM



enforcement and related investigations. Your Declarant was hired September 26,1990. Your
Declarant is is a state certified Peace Officer with the State of Washington, completig the Basic
Law Enforcement Academy in accordance with the Washington State Criminal Justice Training
Commission. Your Declarant holds a Bachelor's Degree in Therapeutic Recreation in the College
of Education from the University of Idaho. As a Police Officer your Declarant has made arrests
for Driving Under the Influence of alcohol. Your Declarant has received training on the
identification and processing of impaired drivers, and is a certified breath test program basic
operator with a valid permit issued by the state toxicologist. The operator certification has an
expiration date of 02/2019.

The facts supporting my belief that MICKEY BURGESS is under the influence of
intoxicants and/or drugs are as follows:

Vehicle in Motion: o
On 04/19/2016 at approcx 0703 hrs, a citizen called 911 to report a black male was drinking a

beer while driving veh lic AXA6237. At approx 0719 hrs I did observe this veh n/b on Division
from approx Rowan. I did observe the def driving in the middle of the west and center n/b lane
for approx 50 feet. The def failed to signal a lane change from the center lanc to the east curb
lane. Def turned into the parking lot of Rite Aid at Central and Divsion, driving around the
building and finally parking.

Personal Contact with Driver:
The def was driving a stolen car. The def's eyes were extremely blood shot and he had a strong

odor of intoxicants on his breath. Def was very beligerant.

Voluntary Standardized Field Sobriety Tests
not perfomed due to his beligerance and combactive demeanor.

Opinion on Intoxication
Obvious
The defendant, MICKEY BURGESS:

- has refused to take a breath alcohol test on an instrument approved by the State

Toxicologist.

A sample of MICKEY BURGESS’s blood, if extracted within a reasonable period of
time after he last operated, or was in physical control of, a motor vehicle, may be tested to
determine his current blood alcohol level and to detect the presence of any drugs that may have
impaired his ability to drive. This search warrant is being requested 2 hour(s) 40 minute(s) after

MICKEY BURGESS ceased driving a motor vehicle.

10232013 (IN RE MICKEY BURGESS)
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Therefore, 1 request authority to cause a sample of blood, consisting of two vials, to be
extracted from the person of MICKEY BURGESS and to be thereafier tested to determine the
blood alcohol level and the presence and quantity of any drugs that may have impaired the
defendant's ability to drive. The extraction shall be performed by a physician, a registered nurse,
a licensed practical nurse, a nursing assistant as defined in chapter 18.88A RCW, a physician
assistant as defined in chapter Ch. 18.71A or Ch. 18.71 RCW, a health care assistant as defined
in chapter 18.135 RCW, or any technician trained in withdrawing blood.

This declaration was submitted to the issuing judge or magistrate using an electronic

device that is owned, issued, or maintained by the below-identified criminal justice agency.

I certify under the penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that all
statements made herein are true and accurate and that I have entered my authorized user ID and

password to authenticate it.

pfc Mylissa Coleman #266 |
4/19/2016 10:00:03 AM
Signature of Peace Officer

1100 W. Mallon Spokane, WA 99260 Spokane Police Department
Agency Address Agency

(509) 625-4100
Agency Telephone

April 19, 2016 Spokane County, WA
Date Place (County, State)
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this day of ,20 @____

é’;’uf / & ’f;,;

Gregory J Tripp 4/19/2016 10:54:21 AM
JUDGE

Judge

Printed or Typed Name of Judge

@ ozuz09 (IN RE MICKEY BURGESS) 3
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Distribution if warrant obtained in person or by EMail—Original (Court Clerk); I copy to be attached to incident report.
Distribution if warrant obtained telephonically—If search warrant was obtained telephonically, this affidavit must be read
and recorded in its entirety to the judge, the officer must be placed under oath. Recording (CD) of telephonic request and
granting of search warrant must be filed with the Court Clerk within 3 days; 1 copy to be attached to incident report.

® 10232009 (IN RE MICKEY BURGESS) E
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

SPOKANE COUNTY DISTRICT COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON, Case No.
Plaintiff, Report/Case No. 16-137845
v. SEARCH WARRANT FOR EVIDENCE OF
A CRIME, TO WIT:
DRIVING WHILE UNDER THE
MICKEY BURGESS 08/04/1976 INFLUENCE. RCW 46.61.502

Defendant.

TO ANY PEACE OFFICER IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:
WHEREAS, upon the sworn complaint heretofore made and filed and/or the testimonial

evidence given in the above-entitled Court and incorporated herein by this reference, it appears
to the undersigned Judge of the above-cntitled Court that there is probable cause to believe that,
in violation of the laws of the State of Washington, evidence of the crime(s) of:

DRIVING WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE, RCW 46.61.502

is contained in the blood of the person of MICKEY BURGESS, who is currently located within
the City of Spokane.

NOW, THEREFORE, in the name of the State of Washington, you are hereby

commanded with the necessary and proper assistance of a person trained and qualified to draw

o303 (IN RE MICKEY BURGESS)
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blood pursuant to RCW 46.61.506(5), to extract a sample of blood, consisting of two (2) vials,
from the person of MICKEY BURGESS, within three (3) hours of the issuance of this search
warrant and to ensure the safe keeping of the same and to make a return of said warrant within
three (3) days; with a particular statement of all the articles seized and the name and title of the
person who extracted the sample of blood. The blood samples seized shall be submitted within
ten (10) days for analysis to determine the blood alcohol level and/or to detect the presence
and/or level of any drug(s). Personnel qualified to draw blood are directed to assist the officer in
obtaining the requested blood samples. A copy of said warrant shall be served upon the person
from whom the blood is to be extracted and upon the person who extracted the sample of blood

together with a receipt for the blood that was extracted.
AUTHORIZED this day of , 20 @
j g
(e &
; i
. e O _/ &=
[

Gregory J Tripp 4/19/2016 10:54:33 AM
JUDGE

Judge

Printed or Typed Name of Judge
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Distribution—No copies made until after the judge signs or approves an officer signing in the judge’s stead afler the entire
warrant is read to the judge.

In Person, telephonically, or electronic - Original (Court Clerk); 1 copy to be attached to incident report; | copy to give to
person from whom the blood is extracted, 1 copy to give to blood drawer.

If search warrant was obtained telephonically, this warrant must be read and recorded in its entirety to the judge, the officer

must be placed under oath. Recording (CD) of telephonic request and granting of search warrant must be filed with the Court
Clerk within 3 days.

wriorzaz013) (IN RE MICKEY BURGESS)
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STATE OF WASHINGTON
SPOKANE COUNTY DISTRICT COURT

STATE OF WASHINGTON, NO. 16-137845

Plaintiff,
RECEIPT FOR PROPERTY TAKEN

V.

MICKEY BURGESS 08/04/1976

Defendant.

The followingiproperty was taken from the person of MICKEY BURGESS

pursuant to a Search Warrant having the same cause number:
A sample of blood consisting of 2 vials.

Acknowledged by Person from whom blood was extracted:

Date: 04///?/(; Time: /S )
Acknowledged by Person who extracted the blood: %——

Date: 44976 Time: /(52—

The property may be tested for the presence of evidence of the above named crime to include the
presence and/or level of alcohol and/or any drug(s) or substance which may have impaired the
defendant’s ability to operate a motor vehicle.

Distribution—Original Receipt lefl with the person from whom the blood was drawn or left with medical staff if person is
unavailable; 1 copy (Court Clerk); 1 copy to be attached to incident report; | copy (person who extracted the blood).
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STATE OF WASHINGTON
SPOKANE COUNTY DISTRICT COURT

STATE OF WASHINGTON, NO. 16-137845

Plaintiff,
INVENTORY AND RETURN OF PROPERTY
V- TAKEN UNDER SEARCH WARRANT

MICKEY BURGESS 08/04/1976

*

Defendant.

A sample of blood consisting of 2 (color) topped vials was extracted from the person of
. B ?‘ .
MICKEY BURGESS i Y-19 0 /L at

in the County of Spokane on R

// -5\9— (time) by @LI'?% gi—?'é«/?C*‘ , who is employed by
\ ~
£M¢'-f/.‘z\—1 M e (egf-———m Se , WAH
25 N Sha »’,'D (address of cmployer) 3w § -3 §9-85L 9 (phone no of employer)

as a [] physician [_] registered nurse [_] licensed practical nurse [ nursing assistant ] physician assistant

[ health care assistant /mﬂcchnician trained in withdrawing blood.

;g‘ 'Z"‘é'"‘cr (chemical) was used to sterilize area prior to blood draw.
Acknowledged by Person from whom blood was extracted: A@q{ (At M
Date: O?/;/»C Time: AASV
’M culted

Printed Name

CERTIFICATE OF RETURNEE e
[ certify that on this 2;}} day of 20 tﬁ (‘AM (PM) the above captioned search warrant
and writlen inventory were returned to the (District)(Superior){Munici Court Judge who grantéjl the search
warrant by delivery to the Spokane County (District)(Superior)(Municipal) Court Clerk. /i%f,\

= Ha
l Distribution—Original filed with Court Clerk within 3 days of service of warrant; 1 copy to be attachgd to incident rc‘ﬁ'41. I
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We have taken a sample of your blood. You have the right to additional
tests administered by any qualified person of your own choosing.

102309 (IN RE MICKEY BURGESS) 10
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DUI COST RECOVERY WORKSHEET PAGE 1 OF 1
r‘\GENCV NAME CITATION W INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION INCIDENT NUMBER
Spokane Police Department 620197254 DUI/DWLS 3D 16-137845
INAME: LASTY, FIRST MIODLE RACE ETH SEX DOBIAGE .TE OF ARREST
BURGESS, MICKEY B M 8/14/76 4/19/16
REGULAR TIME(S)
JOFFICER LEVEL START TIME END TIME TOTAL TIME (MIN) REGULAR PAY RATE REGULAR TIME COST
Blood Draw e = |70 X|s $ 52.50
[OFFICER LEVEL START TIME [END TIME TOTAL TIME {(MIN} REGULAR PAY RATE HEGLILAR TIME COST
SPO 3/15 0704 Tl o717 =13 X173 $ 949
IOFFICER LEVEL [START TIME END TIME TOTAL TIME (MIN) REGULAR PAY RATE [REGULAR TIME COST
POIST3/20  |0719 TO| 1934 = |35 X\ 24 $ 543.90
IOFFICER LEVEL [START TIME END TIME TOTAL TIME (MIN} REGULAR PAY RATE [REGULAR TIME COST
PO 1/0 0719 011316 = |357 X1 45 $ 160.65
_O_FI;IC_ER LEVEL START TIME [END TIME TOTAL TIME {MIN) REGULAR PAY RATE REGULAR TIME COST
SPO 3/5 0719 0] 9303 = |44 X170 $ 30.80
OFFICER LEVEL START TIME END TIME TOTAL TIME (MIN) - IREGULAR PAY RATE IREGULAR TIME COST
LT/15 0720 700731 =l X101 $ 1111
FOFFICER LEVEL START TIME [END TIME [TOTAL TIME (MIN} REGULAR PAY RATE REGULAR TIME COST
SPO 3/5 0721 010733 =12 X170 $ 8.40
JOFFICER LEVEL ISTART TIME [END TIME TOTAL TIME (MIN) REGULAR PAY RATE REGULAR TIME COST
SGT 35 0751 0 1404 = |an X| 87 $ 324.51
OVERTIME
[OFFICER LEVEL ISTART TIME END TIME [TOTAL TIME (MIN) [DVERTIME PAY RATE [OVERTIME COST
TO = X =
JOFFICER LEVEL START TIME [END TIME TOTAL TIME {(MIN) IDVERTIME PAY RATE [OVERTIME COST
TO = X =
JOFFICER LEVEL START TIME [END TIME [ TOTAL TIME (MIN) IDVERTIME PAY RATE IOVERTIME COST
TO = X =
JOFFICER LEVEL ISTART TIME [END TIME TOTAL TIME (MIN) IDVERTIME PAY RATE IOVERTIME COST
TO = X =
ILEGAL BLOOD DRAW MEDICAL COST $30.00
VIDEO DUPLICATION COST $35.00
TOTAL RESTITUTION REQUESTED (SUM OF ALL COSTS) $| 4/ 141.6
| certify (declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.
(RCW 9A.72.085)
I CRATURET] b\) lﬁ? ASESF';‘;:EM County Shexfl's Office it SPOKANE WA
é e 0’10) 17 '
DATE INTIALS DATE INTIALS DATE INTIALS
PRDSECUTDR REQUESTED ] ORDERED |2 DENIED
COURT USE ONLY
IDATE OF CONVICTION/DEFFERRED PROSECUTION
IT IS ORDERED that the above restitution be made to the [] Spokane County Sheriff's Office [[] Spokane Police Department
[ Spokane Valley Police Department  Traffic Division to be paid by or by time payment of §
per month, commencing on .
DATED this day of , 20
JUDGE

401E REV 08/09
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RESTIVED

SPOKANE POLITE RS

(16 APR 20 AM 6 23

SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
District Court State of Washington
DATE: 04-19-2016 REPORT NUMBER: 16-134672

CHARGES REQUESTED: POSSESSION OF STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE

DEFENDANT: BURGESS, MICKEY DOB 08-14-1976

STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): CLIFFS QUALITY AUTO SALES

DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 04-14-2016 / 1500-1600 HRS
LOCATION OF CRIME: 3515 N MARKET, SPOKANE WA
INVESTIGATOR: PFC M COLEMAN #266

APPROVED BY: -
/%/ C Ll
WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #
DUNN, CHRISTOPHER 3515 N MARKET 482-0000
PFC M COLEMAN #266 1100 W MALLON 242-8400X20266

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: STOLEN VEH REPORT, OBSERVATIONS

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE
RECEIVED BY: DATE: TIME:
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STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 16-134672

DEFENDANT: BURGESS, MICKEY  DOB 08-14-1976

The undersigned, PFC M COLEMAN #266,a law enforcement officer, SPOKANE
POLICE DEPARTMENT, competent to testify, states as follows: That he/she believes a
crime was committed by the above named defendant/defendants in the City and County
of Spokane, State of Washington, because:

Witness Dunn can testify: 1. He is an employee of Cliffs Quality Auto. 2. On 04-14-2016
the def was at Cliffs, got into veh lic AXA6237, a Pontiac Grand Prix and drove the veh
away without permission. The key was in the ignition and Burgess stole the veh
between 1500-1600 hrs.

Your Affiant will testify: 1. On 04-16-2016 SPD Ofc Briggs did take a stolen veh report
from Dunn. 2. The veh was reported stolen with Burgess listed as the suspect. 3. On
04-19-16 at approx. 0719 hrs your Affiant did observe the def driving the listed stolen
veh, AXAB237, n/b on Division at Central. 4. | did initiate a traffic stop and did take the
def into custody, [cuffed/d/l] for Possession of a Stolen Motor Vehicle. 5. | did book the
def into jail on this charge. This incident occurred in the city/county of Spokane WA.

Scanned Document: Date Stored-4/20/2016 Time Stored-6:43:08 AM



I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

DATE: 04-19-2016 PLACE: SPOKANE, WASHINGTON

SIGNATURE: £FC. %H DL

PFC M COLEMAN #266
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CRIMINAL
[Z]TRAFFIC []NON-TRAFFIC LEA ORl: WA0320400

GOURT ORI #: WAQ032013J

CITATION #: 620197254 REPORT #: 16-137845

INTHE [Z]DISTRICT  [JMUNICIPAL COURT OF

[C]STATE OF WASHINGTON MICOUNTYOF  SPOKANE

SPOKANE COUNTY DISTRICT COURT
[Jomrvrown oF

. PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT

THE BNUEHRSIGNED CEATIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

DRIVER'S LICENSE NO. STATE[EXPIRES PHOTO 1.O. MATCHED | NAME: LAST FIRST MIDDLE SFX GOUCLE o
iZlves [Jno | BURGESS MICKEY [vesiv]
[ JiF NEW AGDRESS  [CITY STATE [ZIP CODE
SPOKANE WA 19 3303

EMPLOYEH

EMPLOYER LOCATION

DATE OF BIRTH HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES HAIR RESIDENTIAL PHONE NO.  |CELUPAGER PHONE NO. |woru< PHONE NO
08-14-78 175 ___|BRO BLK |

VIOLATION DATE INTERPRETER NEEDED AT LOCATION DIVISION M P. CITYICOUNTY OF

ONORABOUT _ 04/19/2016 07:20 JLANG: FEF. TRAFFICWAY CENTRAL BLOCK# . SPOKANE/ KANE

DID OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLEMMOTUH VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND

VEH LIC NO [STATE |EXPIRES VEH YR MAKE MODEL STYLE GOLOR
AXAG237 WA 09-23-16  |2000 PONTIAC GRAND AM HARDTOP 4 DR 0oON/
TR LIC NG STATE  |EXPIRES TRYR | TR #2 LIC NO isnmz lExPIHES [TH YR

OWNERICOMPANY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER

LAURIE NELSON

ADOAESS 10104 E MISSION AVE iy STATE ZiF CODE

SPOKANE VALLEY WA !BB;_C_IE
ACCIDENT IBJ\C COMMERCIAL YES 16+ YES HAZMAT YES EXEMPT FIRE
NG VEHICLE aie) PASS [ N0 VINO VEHIGLE LEA
DID THEN AND THEHE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES

1 VIOLATIONISTATUTE CODE  46.20.342.1C [Jov Dwi GHEE |
2.VIOLATION/STATUTECODE ~ 46.61.502 UIov Bur |
3. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jev [
4. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Jov |
5. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Iov I

MANDATORY COURT APPEARANCE APPEARANCE DATE  04-26-16

TIME 9:00 AM

RELATED # |oATE ISSUED  04-19-16

TICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR DTICKET AEFERRED TO PROSECUTOR

TCERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PEAJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT | HAVE
lIS5UED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE. THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE
THE ABOVE NAMED PERSON COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S), AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED

] TICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING [7}BooKED LISER 10 AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

aFFiced  D. GROOM # 1180
GFFICER #

4 | CHG¥ [RESPONSE T CHG | DISPOSITION | FINES | SUSPENDED SUB-TOTAL | FINGINGIUDGMENT DATE TS SERVE

P_z:%'_g ' I G NG i 8 Lg 5 .

“29d & e L8NG i3 ['s 8 | RBSTRACT MLD TO OLYMPIA

SEES 3 5o NG & NG i g

8083 ¢ S NG BoNG B e ik - __i YOTAL COSTS

< 3 % NG NG LS 3 G
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VIOLATION DATE
CliERGERL 620197253 ONOR ABOUT:  4/19/2016 7:20:00 AM

See Xpediter report #5P16-137845, Xref: #SP16-134672.
D.Groom/1180/B127

S tiritastaas e st L e

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 620197254.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND

ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER 1D AND
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: D. GROOM #: 1180

Date and Place: 4/19/2016 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

o

TRAFFIC  HEAVY [WeATHER CLEAR |sTREET  DRY jLuGHT DAY

WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, ML) PHONE WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, M.1) PHONE
ADDRESS |cmr STATE [ZIF‘ ADDRESS l(‘.IT‘f STATE lZJP
WITNESS NAME |LAST, FIRST, ML} PIIONE WITHESS NAME {LAST, FIRST, M1} PHOME
ADDRESS cITY STATE |ZIP ADDRESS Icrrv STATE izw
WITHNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. M.L} PHONE WITHESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. M.1) PHOME
ADDRESS |CITY STATE [2iP [ADDRESS ]cm STATE lz:P
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. M.L) [PHONE WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST. M) PHONE
ADDAESS - |cmr STATE ‘zm [ADDRESS ‘cmr BTATE FIP
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